
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Brook, Kristen (USAAZ) 
Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
7/25/2011 4:21:22 PM 
FW: Docs proposed by HOGR for disclosure tomorrow at the hearing - 
Produced 6 10 - HOGR ATF 906- 907.pdf; Produced 6 13 - HOGR ATF 1144- 1145.pdf; Produced 6 
13- HOGR ATF 1183- 1185.pdf 
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. 	 . 

	

Kristen: I 	 DPP 	 ;Thanks ! pJC i 

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD) 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11:17 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Docs proposed by HOGR for disclosure tomorrow at the hearing - 

Importance: High 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 2:05 PM 
To: r Fteicti,_Steyen (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: I Admin. Assistant .31\1D); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
SutijeU:136 -ffi5i-ofiosed by HOGR for disclosure tomorrow at the hearing - 

Please see the enclosed versions of 3 of the docs in the redacted form that we ._produced them. DPP 
• 

DPP 
DPP 	 ;Thanks. FB 
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